
 
 

 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – October 21, 2019 

B. Budget to Date (September)/Statement of Fund Balance 

C. Right of Way Application – Xcel Energy 

D. City Administrator Performance Evaluation Statement 

E. MNSPECT Spring Lake Park Billing – October 2019 

F. Contractor’s Licenses 

G. Sign Permit 

H. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

              A. Approval of Ordinance 458, Amending Ordinance No. 440, An Ordinance Amending The  

                   Official Zoning Map Of The City Of Spring Lake Park And Creating A New Planned Unit  

                   Development District 

9.        NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Approve Anoka County Agreement for Residential Recycling Program 2020 –  

      Select Committee on Recycling and the Environment (SCORE) 

B.  Authorization to Purchase Snow Plow 

10.         ENGINEER’S REPORT 

11.         ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

12.         REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

13.        OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

14.        ADJOURN 

 
SEE NEXT PAGE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on October 21, 2019 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at  

7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff, Dircks and Mayor Nelson 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Public Works Director Randall; Police Chief Ebeltoft; Parks and Recreation Director 

Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: Jaclyn May, Cushman and Wakefield 

 Andy Pratt, Best & Flanagan LLC 

 Candance Dunbar, Excell Academy 

 Sabrina Williams, Excell Academy 

 Edna Granger, Excell Academy       

   

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda  

 

Administrator Buchholtz requested that an application for a Right of Way Permit for Classic Construction be 

added to the Consent Agenda as Item 6I and the MNSPECT monthly invoice be added as Item 6J.  

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Nelson reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – October 7, 2019 

B. Disbursements 

 1.   General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  19-17 - $279,968.06 

C.   Application for Exempt Gambling Permit – MN Deerhunter’s Association- Kraus Hartig VFW- 

December 9, 2019 

D. Resolution 19-36 Resolution For The Adoption Of The Anoka County 2019 Multi-Jurisdiction All – 

              Hazard Mitigation Plan – City of Spring Lake Park 

E. Contractor’s Request for Payment – 2019 Osborne Road Trail Improvement Project- Final Payment – 

Aslakson’s Services Inc. 

F. Contractor’s Licenses 

G.  Sign Permit 

H.  Correspondence 

I. Application for Right of Way Permit – Classic Construction Inc. 

J. Approve Monthly MNSPECT Invoice 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 OCTOBER 21, 2019 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the September 2019 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to six hundred seventy seven calls for service for 

the month of September 2019 compared to five hundred thirty six calls for service in September 2018. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that with school back in session School Resource Officer Fiske reported handling 22 

calls for service, along with conducting 37 students contacts, two escorts and 12 follow up investigations into 

school related incidents.  She noted that there has been a considerable amount of Lost, Stolen and Found 

Property reports at the school. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that Investigator Bennek reports handling a case load of 41 cases for the month of 

September 2019.  He reported that 28 of these cases were felony in nature, two we gross misdemeanor and 11 

of them were misdemeanor in nature. He noted that Investigator Bennek has been busy investigating a string 

of thefts from motor vehicles and garages and sheds. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, Chief Ebeltoft 

attended numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the 

City of Spring Lake Park.  

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department is back at full staff with the hiring of Dustin Lemke for the 

vacant Police Officer position. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that portable speed signs that were purchased a few months ago have been reporting 

traffic counts and speed statistics.  He stated that the Department is working on extending the battery life on 

the units and will provide more detailed speed reports in the upcoming months.  

 

8.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Okey reported that she attended the adult Fall softball tournament. She stated 

that 13 teams participated and the event was co-sponsored with Biffs Sports Bar and Torg Brewery. She 

thanked the Public Works Department for their assistance with set up and during the tournament.  She reported 

that she had 40 participants join her on the Canadian Rockies extended tour. 

 

Ms. Okey reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and discussed the staff changes in the 

Departments as well as the Commission’s participation at the Turkey Shoot on November 16, 2019 and 

upcoming programs.   

 

Ms. Okey provided a recap of the events held in the month of September and welcomed the new Recreation 

Supervisor staff members. 

 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 OCTOBER 21, 2019 

 

9.  Public Hearing 

 

A.  Proposal For Issuance of Charter School Lease Revenue Bonds 

 

Mayor Nelson opened the Public Hearing at 7:14 PM. 

 

Andy Pratt, Best & Flanagan LLC, reported that Friends of Excell Academy, a Minnesota nonprofit corporation 

has requested that the City of Spring Lake Park assist in financing a project to build a new charter school in 

Brooklyn Park, Minnesota.  He explained that the City would issue revenue bonds, in one or more series, to 

finance the project. He stated that the project to be financed by the Bonds consists of the acquisition of real 

property and renovation of an existing 53,000 square-foot facility located at 6510 Zane Avenue North, 

Brooklyn Park, Minnesota.  He stated that the property would house a charter school that currently leases the 

property and serves approximately 412 students in grades pre-K through 8.  He stated that the project will be 

owned by the Borrower and leased to and operated by Excell Academy for Higher Learning, Inc., a Minnesota 

nonprofit corporation and a tax-exempt 501(c)(3) corporation.  He stated that the project also consists of the 

purchase of approximately 4.37 acres of parkland from the City of Brooklyn Park, Minnesota, identified as Fair 

Oaks School Park located at 6600 Zane Avenue North, immediately adjacent to the property to the north. 

 

Mr. Pratt stated that the maximum estimated principal amount of the Bonds to be issued to finance the project 

is $14,500,000.00.  He reported that the Bonds, if and when issued, will not constitute a charge, lien or 

encumbrance upon any property of the City, except the Project, and such obligations will not be a charge against 

the general credit or taxing powers of the City, but will be payable from sums to be paid by the Borrower 

pursuant to a revenue agreement.  

 

Mayor Nelson inquired and clarified that the Bond issuance process will be completed by December 31, 2019.   

 

Mr. Pratt stated that the agreement would become null and void if the process could not be completed by 

December 31, 2019.  He stated that since the City of Brooklyn Park already issued bonds for the current year, 

they are unable to issue thsee bonds.  He assured the Council and residents that the City of Spring Lake Park 

will have no financial responsibility as to making payments on the project. 

 

Sabrina Williams, Founder and Executive Director of Excell Academy, stated that the academy has been 

waiting to purchase a building and land for a playground for over 19 years.  She stated that there are 450 

students enrolled and with the new building space, more students can be added to the academy. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired on how many students total there would be enrolled. 

 

Ms. Williams reported that there would not be more than 550 students once the building is completed.  She 

sated that the academy grew fast and she feels that it is important to have quality of service before the quantity 

of students. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired how the State and Federal funds are used that the academy 

receives annually. 

 

Ms. Williams stated that because the academy is a charter school, the funds are much less than a public school. 

She stated that the funds that are received are currently used to pay the lease on the current building and real 

estate taxes. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 OCTOBER 21, 2019 

 

Councilmember Dircks inquired if the bond amounts will cover phase I and II of the building and what the 

timeline of the building plans are. 

 

Ms. Williams reported that the bonds will cover the building costs and the playground equipment.  She stated 

that with the closing process of the bonds to be in November 2019, she anticipates that the building construction 

could start in the Spring of 2020. 

 

Mayor Nelson asked for any other discussion from the floor.  Hearing none, the Public Hearing was closed at 

7:29 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE ISSUANCE OF CHARTER 

SCHOOL LEASE REVENUE BONDS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

10.  Ordinances And/Or Resolutions 

 

A.  Resolution 19-37 Authorizing The Issuance Of Charter School Lease Revenue Bonds, Series 2019A and  

      Series 2019B (Excell Academy For Higher Learning Project) 

 

Administrator Buchholtz provided the Council with an updated revision of the resolution. He reported that the 

updated resolution added a paragraph regarding the expiration date of December 31, 2019 for the issuance of 

the Bonds. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 19-37 

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF CHARTER SCHOOL LEASE REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2019A 

AND SERIES 2019B (EXCELL ACADEMY FOR HIGHER LEARNING PROJECT) AS AMENDED 

WITH REVISIONS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11.  New Business 

 

A. Approval of Site Lease Agreement – Verizon Wireless 

 

Administrator Buchholtz provided a proposed site lease agreement between Verizon Wireless and the City of 

Spring Lake Park for an antenna facility to be place on the Arthur Street Water Tower. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the term begins on January 1, 2021.  He stated that because the lease 

term is over a year away, the City is receiving a $5,000 non-refundable signing bonus to compensate for 

reserving the space on the water tower for the Verizon installation.  He stated that the initial term of the lease 

is for five years.  He stated that once the lease begins, the monthly rent is $2,500 per month.  He stated that on 

the anniversary of the effective date of the lease, the monthly rent will increase by 3% per year.  He reported 

that Verizon Wireless has the ability to extend this lease for four additional five-year lease periods. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff is recommending approval of the proposed lease. 

 

Mayor Nelson inquired if the required for the wireless companies is that the equipment be mounted to the 

railings for the tower rather than attached to the tower.  Public Works Director Randall stated that the equipment 

must be mounted on the railings with rubber clamps.  

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired if the City currently has a lease with Verizon and how many wireless companies 

the City has leases with.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that this is a new lease with Verizon and the City will 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 OCTOBER 21, 2019 

 

now have all the major wireless companies leasing space on the tower. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the revenue generated from the leases is deposited into the Renewal and 

Replacement fund for Public Utilities and this money is used for utility projects such as the painting of the 

water towers and sewer lining projects. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired on how large the antenna equipment is on the tower.  Mr. Randall 

reported that the antennas are approximately six feet in height and about a foot wide. 

 

Engineer Gravel stated that when there are structural improvements made to the rails of the tower, the wireless 

companies must remove their equipment during the improvement process.  

 

Attorney Thames stated that the improvement portion of the lease states that the wireless company is reserving 

space only and after an improvement is made the equipment cannot take any more space than what was 

originally used. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DIRCKS TO APPROVE SITE LEASE AGREEMENT FOR 

VERIZON WIRELESS. ROLL CALL VOTE ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

12.  Engineer’s Report  

 

Engineer Gravel reported that the 2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project has started.  He reported that bids for the 

Garfield Pond Improvement Project will be opened on November 12, 2019.  He stated that the bids will be 

presented to the Council at the November 18, 2019, Council meeting for consideration. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired on the status of Arthur Street Water Treatment Plant Evaluation.  Mr. 

Gravel reported that he will be attending a meeting with the League of Minnesota staff along with Administrator 

Buchholtz and Mr. Randall on Wednesday, October 23, 2019. 

 

13.  Attorney’s Report - None 

 

14.  Reports 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported the Planning Commission will be holding two public hearings. He stated that 

Hy-Vee has requested a PUD amendment for placement of the sign for the store.  He reported that a request 

for a parcel plat for the Prince of Peace land is also being reviewed at the meeting. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he attended a training for the Department of Transportation regarding 

drug and alcohol testing.  He reported that that remodel of the Parks and Recreation office is nearly complete 

and welcomed the new Recreation Program Supervisors who started with the City on October 21, 2019. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reminded the residents of the Recycling Day taking place at City Hall on Saturday, 

October 26, 2019. He reported that Metro Transit will be hosting two open houses for residents to learn about 

the proposed transit hub changes at Northtown.   

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff requested an updated on the school board election taking place this 

November.  Administrator Buchholtz reported that the School District will be holding an election on  



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 OCTOBER 21, 2019 

 

November 5, 2019. He stated that there will be three school district board seats up for election and two school 

referendum questions involving the operational levy and capital levy for the school district. 

 

Mayor Nelson reminded the residents that seasonal parking restrictions will take effect on November 1, 2019. 

He reminded residents that no parking is allowed from 2:00 AM – 8:00 AM or until the street is cleared in a 

snow event. 

 

15.  Other 

 

A.  Closed Session – City Administrator Performance Evaluation 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDING TO CLOSE THE REGULAR COUNCIL 

MEETING TO DISCUSS THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

Mayor Nelson recessed the regular Council meeting at 7:43 PM. 

 

Mayor Nelson opened the regular meeting at 8:40 PM. 

 

Attorney Thames stated that the City Council reviewed the performance of Administrator Buchholtz and the 

City Council is very satisfied with the work he is doing. 

 

16.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:42 PM. 

 

 

                    __________________________________ 

                    Robert Nelson, Mayor  

 

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 































FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE
101 GENERAL 872,249.53$          
102 ELECTIONS 68,125.15$            
103 POLICE RESERVES 4,230.32$              
104 NORTH CENTRAL SUBURBAN CABLE 15,512.21$            
108 POLICE FORFEITURES 12,897.45$            
112 ESCROW TRUST 209,761.49$          
115 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE (9,087.62)$             
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
224 SMALL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 10,930.54$            
225 PARK ACQUISITION & IMPROVEMENTS 585,389.47$          
226 PARK EQUIPMENT & IMPROVEMENTS 10,983.37$            
227 HRA EXCESS 209,328.48$          
229 SANBURNOL PARK IMPROVEMENTS 22,609.90$            
230 RECYCLING 61,491.93$            
234 STREET LIGHTING 34,424.06$            
235 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAINTENANCE 1,897.74$              
237 PARK & RECREATION SPECIAL PROJECTS 20,197.12$            
238 GRANTS & SPECIAL PROJECTS 2,248.99$              
240 TOWER DAYS 13,915.70$            
243 PUBLIC SAFETY RADIO REPLACEMENT 20,666.32$            
244 RECREATION PROGRAMS 491,601.74$          
248 TRAFFIC EDUCATION 48,398.06$            
249 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 6,214.41$              
250 ANIMAL CONTROL 3,047.36$              
251 FORESTRY (190.86)$                
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
304 2016A NORTH METRO CABLE BOND DEBT SERVICE 13,320.28$            
306 LEGENDS OF SLP-TIF 6.1 (4,622.16)$             
313 2011A FIRE EQUIPMENT BOND-DEBT SERVICE -$                        
328 2013B PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING-DEBT SERVICE (4,635.00)$             
329 2013A EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-DEBT SERVICE 28,270.84$            
330 2014A G.O. IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE (2014-15 ST PRJ) 921,053.49$          
331 2017A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-SLP FIRE 94,188.28$            
332 2018A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-DEBT SERVICE 95,311.50$            
333 2018A SLP FIRE DEBT SERVICE (BLAINE) 9,503.13$              
384 2013A (Refi 2005A) FIRE DEPARTMENT-DEBT SERVICE 12,334.46$            
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
400 REVOLVING CONSTRUCTION 1,190,380.66$       
401 CAPITAL INVESTMENT 2,089,075.74$       
402 MSA MAINTENANCE 156,645.13$          
403 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT 416,419.15$          
407 SEALCOATING (15,372.22)$           
410 LAKESIDE/LIONS PARK IMPROVEMENT 22,420.04$            
416 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & RENEWAL 117,528.35$          
425 STORM SEWER REHAB 166,926.36$          
429 2013 EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE 32,974.10$            
431 2017A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-SLP FIRE 6,767.98$              
432 2018A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE 378,310.25$          
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
600 PUBLIC UTILITY RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT 1,967,144.95$       
601 PUBLIC UTILITY OPERATIONS 725,792.12$          
602 WATER TREATMENT PLANT 259,476.00$          
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
700 SEVERANCE (79,752.26)$           

GRAND TOTAL 11,316,304.03$    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
STATEMENT OF FUND BALANCE

SEPTEMBER 2019





CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

1301 Eighty-First Avenue N.E.
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432
Ph: 763-784-6491     Fax: 763-792-7257

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

APPLICATION

NAME/COMPANY:

GOPHER 1-CALL REG. NO.:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

FAX:

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE:

REPRESENTATIVE PHONE NO’S.:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORK: including a start date and completion date:

START DATE:                                                COMPLETION DATE:

EXPLANATION OF RESTORATION:

Authorized Representative Signature                                                                                              Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

PERMIT FEES: Excavation Hole - $150.00                         Emergency Hole - $55.00
Trench - $70.00/100’+Hole fee                   Obstruction Fee - $50.00+.05/Ft.

Receipt No.:                                              Date:                                          Initials:

The City of Spring Lake Park reserves the right to modify the schedule as necessary in the issuance of the permit.
Therefore, the dates stated on this application may not necessarily match actual approved dates.

PROOF OF CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE:       VERIFICATION DATE:

COPY OF INSURANCE POLICIES                                          COPY OF CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
(From M.P.U.C., State, or Federal Agency)(If Corporation; from Secretary of State)

SCALED DRAWING SHOWING LOCATION LETTER OF CREDIT OR CONST. BOND

APPLICANT  MUST  CONTACT  THE  SPRING  LAKE  PARK  PUBLIC  WORKS  DIRECTOR

48  HOURS  PRIOR  TO  COMMENCING  WORK

AT  763-792-7227

Xcel Energy

42178

925 Rice Street, 1st Floor, St. Paul, MN 55117

651-229-5573 651-464-6784

alex.c.autio@xcelenergy.com

Alex Autio

651-229-5573

Bore in 110' 1/0 AL UG Triplex Cable from P1 to P2 as shown on the attached design layout to repair
an existing faulted electric service.

10/28/2019 12/20/2019

Operations Program Manager

Will restore the affected area back to original or better than original condition.

10/28/2019





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  October 29, 2019 

Subject: City Administrator Performance Evaluation Statement 
 
Here is the public statement that is required to be read the meeting after which a closed session is 
held to conduct a performance evaluation. 
 

“The City Council went into closed session to conduct a performance evaluation on the 
City Administrator’s job performance.  An evaluation was given by the Council.  The 
evaluation focused on various performance areas.  The City Council, as a whole, believes 
the City Administrator’s job performance meets the job requirements of the position and 
that he is serving the City of Spring Lake Park well.” 

 





Invoice

Invoice Date: 10/30/2019
Invoice #: 7989

Bill To:
City of Spring Lake Park
1301 - 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Due Date: 11/19/2019

Phone # 952-442-7520 Fax # 952-442-7521

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

ServicedDescription Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Residential Inspection/Permit Fee 2,530.38 2,530.38
Residential Plan Review 787.66 787.66
Residential Plumbing Permit Fees 336.00 336.00
Residential Mechanical Permit Fee 294.00 294.00
Commercial Inspection/Permit Fee 2,796.27 2,796.27
Commercial Plan Review Fee 2,153.29 2,153.29
Commercial Plumbing Permit Fee 135.67 135.67
Commercial Plumbing Plan Review Fee 125.98 125.98
Commercial Mechanical Permit Fee 794.05 794.05
Commercial Mechanical Plan Review Fee 737.34 737.34
Sprinkler/Alarm Inspection 55.61 55.61
Sprinkler/Alarm Plan Review 51.64 51.64
License/Lead Look-up Fee 14 5.00 70.00

$10,867.89

$8,996.04

-$1,871.85



Permit #
Date 
Out Name

Activity
Category Description

Other 
Description  Valuation   Surcharge  

 Permit 
Fee 

 Plan Review 
Fee 

 Special 
Investigation Site Inspection Copies Inspection License Fee

Permit 
Fee

Plan 
Review 

Additional 
Plan Review

Special 
Invest. Total per Line

2019-00410 SLP-2019-00308 10/09/19 KAYSUM ENTERPRISES LLC 8302 NE HIGHWAY 65 COMMERCIAL BLDG COO 200.00$           140.00           -                -          140.00                
2019-00243 SLP-2019-00157 08/23/19 LAMPI BROWN LLC 1322 NE 81ST AVE COMMERCIAL BLDG REMODEL 88,112.00$        44.06$             1,075.00$        698.75$             752.50           698.75          1,451.25             
2019-00412 SLP-2019-00309 10/22/19 CHET'S SHOES 8355 NE UNIVERSITY COMMERCIAL BLDG REMODEL 150,000.00$      75.00$             1,490.64$        968.92$             1,043.45        968.92          -          2,012.37             
2019-00401 SLP-2019-00300 10/16/19 MANHATTAN APARTMENTS 374 NE 83RD COMMERCIAL BLDG RE-ROOF 28,000.00$        14.00$             481.92$           337.34           -                -          337.34                
2019-00295 SLP-2019-00213 10/09/19 IND SCHOOL DISTRICT 16 1100 NE 81ST AVE COMMERCIAL BLDG SHED 20,000.00$        10.00$             373.56$           242.81$             261.49           242.81          -          504.30                
2019-00423 SLP-2019-00312 10/18/19 HY-VEE INC 8101 NE Hwy 65 COMMERCIAL BLDG SIGN 20,000.00$        10.00$             373.56$           242.81$             261.49           242.81          -          504.30                
2019-00414 SLP-2019-00310 10/10/19 HY-VEE INC 8101 NE Hwy 65 COMMERCIAL FIRE FIRE 150.00$             0.08$               79.44$             51.64$               55.61             51.64            -          107.25                
2019-00345 SLP-2019-00254 10/23/19 WELLS FARGO BANK NA 8455 NE PLAZA COMMERCIAL MECH MECH 31,000.00$        15.50$             518.46$           337.00$             362.92           337.00          -          699.92                
2019-00309 SLP-2019-00237 10/28/19 HY-VEE INC 8101 NE HWY 65 COMMERCIAL MECH MECH 38,600.00$        19.30$             615.90$           400.34$             431.13           400.34          -          831.47                
2019-00399 SLP-2019-00299 10/15/19 HY-VEE INC 8101 NE Hwy 65 COMMERCIAL PLG PLG 8,700.00$          1.00$               193.82$           125.98$             135.67           125.98          -          261.65                
2019-00386 SLP-2019-00288 10/21/19 DONNA SANDEN TRUSTEE 1134 NE 79TH AVE RESIDENTIAL BLDG BASEMENT FINISH 40,000.00$        20.00$             628.08$           408.25$             5.00          439.66           408.25          -          852.91                
2019-00393 SLP-2019-00295 10/08/19 NAEEMA SALEH 8030 NE MCKINLEY ST RESIDENTIAL BLDG BASEMENT FINISH 20,000.00$        10.00$             373.56$           242.81$             261.49           242.81          -          504.30                
2019-00418 SLP-2019-00311 10/22/19 MICHAEL & TAMMY HAY 416 NE 83RD RESIDENTIAL BLDG DECK 9,372.00$          4.69$               210.16$           136.60$             5.00          147.11           136.60          -          288.71                
2019-00408 SLP-2019-00307 10/09/19 MICHAEL & SALLY FRANK 358 NE MAPLE ST RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-DOOR 1,994.00$          1.00$               79.44$             5.00          55.61             -                -          60.61                  
2019-00400 SLP-2019-00297 10/04/19 YER THAO 7969 NE JACKSON ST RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-DSIDE 12,900.00$        6.45$               259.18$           5.00          181.43           -                -          186.43                
2019-00441 SLP-2019-00328 10/25/19 ANGEL RIERA 828 NE SANBURNOL DR RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 9,000.00$          4.50$               193.82$           135.67           -                -          135.67                
2019-00424 SLP-2019-00318 10/18/19 JEFFREY ANDERSON 708 NE HOLLAND LN RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 4,790.00$          2.40$               128.46$           89.92             -                -          89.92                  
2019-00421 SLP-2019-00316 10/15/19 DAVID TRAN 8345 NE ABLE ST RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 10,450.00$        5.23$               226.50$           5.00          158.55           -                -          163.55                
2019-00398 SLP-2019-00302 10/07/19 SHIRLEY LEDUC 798 NE LUND AVE RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 8,000.00$          4.00$               177.48$           5.00          124.24           -                -          129.24                
2019-00403 SLP-2019-00303 10/07/19 ELMA KEKIC 8065 NE UNIVERSITY RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 13,000.00$        6.50$               259.18$           5.00          181.43           -                -          186.43                
2019-00402 SLP-2019-00306 10/07/19 ERIK OEHLENSCHLAGER 1567 NE 82ND AVE RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 6,300.00$          3.15$               161.14$           5.00          112.80           -                -          117.80                
2019-00449 SLP-2019-00333 10/29/19 IQBAL HAMZA 612 NE RECO RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 11,000.00$        5.50$               226.50$           5.00          158.55           -                -          163.55                
2019-00443 SLP-2019-00330 10/25/19 NUMER ALI 618 NE 78TH AVE RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 8,092.00$          4.05$               193.82$           5.00          135.67           -                -          140.67                
2019-00442 SLP-2019-00329 10/25/19 BRETT PRAWALSKY 756 NE LUND AVE RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 4,697.00$          2.35$               128.46$           5.00          89.92             -                -          94.92                  
2019-00434 SLP-2019-00325 10/23/19 DEREK QUIRAM 7842 NE ABLE ST RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 1,446.00$          0.73$               79.44$             5.00          55.61             -                -          60.61                  
2019-00433 SLP-2019-00324 10/23/19 ANTON LAUER 7819 NE QUINCY ST RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 5,229.00$          2.61$               144.80$           5.00          101.36           -                -          106.36                
2019-00397 SLP-2019-00301 10/08/19 GREGORY & DANETTE HOWELL 8090 NE GARFIELD RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW 5,723.00$          2.86$               144.80$           5.00          101.36           -                -          106.36                
2019-00438 SLP-2019-00326 10/23/19 MARY PENICK 673 NE 82ND AVE RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  
2019-00406 SLP-2019-00304 10/08/19 SOU SONG 8370 NE 5TH RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  
2019-00427 SLP-2019-00319 10/21/19 MOHAMED ISSA 1423 NE OSBORNE RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH 1.00$               80.00$             56.00             -                -          56.00                  
2019-00416 SLP-2019-00314 10/14/19 EMILY POLANSKY 649 NE 83RD RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  
2019-00417 SLP-2019-00315 10/14/19 VICKI & PRAWALSKY HENRY 8496 NE WESTWOOD RD RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH 1.00$               80.00$             56.00             -                -          56.00                  
2019-00415 SLP-2019-00313 10/14/19 JOHN FAIRBAIRN 8024 NE MONROE ST RESIDENTIAL MECH MECH 1.00$               80.00$             56.00             -                -          56.00                  
2019-00426 SLP-2019-00327 10/25/19 KEVIN & LAURIE CURTIS 8116 NE TYLER ST RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG 1.00$               75.00$             52.50             -                -          52.50                  
2019-00437 SLP-2019-00322 10/22/19 BRUCE CALLEN 838 NE MANOR DR RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG 1.00$               75.00$             52.50             -                -          52.50                  
2019-00396 SLP-2019-00296 10/03/19 PARAMOUNT INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 540 NE MANOR DR RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG 1.00$               75.00$             52.50             -                -          52.50                  
2019-00407 SLP-2019-00305 10/08/19 MARK & CONSTANCE DUSOSKY 7750 NE JACKSON ST RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  
2019-00422 SLP-2019-00317 10/15/19 JAMES & JEANNE SMITH 1154 NE 79TH RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  
2019-00444 SLP-2019-00331 10/28/19 DONNA SANDEN TRUSTEE 1134 NE 79TH SVE RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG 1.00$               75.00$             52.50             -                -          52.50                  
2019-00445 SLP-2019-00332 10/28/19 JULIE NGO 8024 NE PLEASANT VIEW DR RESIDENTIAL PLG PLG 1.00$               60.00$             42.00             -                -          42.00                  

DUPLICATE BILLING CREDIT -                
2019-00278 SLP-2019-00191 09/25/19 YELENA MARANTSMAN 1630 NE COUNTY ROAD 10 COMMERCIAL BLDG REMODEL (261.49)          (242.80)         -          (504.29)               
2019-00330 SLP-2019-00242 09/10/19 HY-VEE INC 8101 NE HWY 65 COMMERCIAL BLDG SIGN (295.81)          (274.68)         -          (570.49)               
2019-00166 SLP-2019-00083 08/05/19 IND SCHOOL DISTRICT 16 1100 NE 81ST AVE COMMERCIAL MECH MECH (295.81)          -                -          (295.81)               
2019-00306 SLP-2019-00215 09/09/19 YELENA MARANTSMAN 1630 NE COUNTY ROAD 10 COMMERCIAL FIRE FIRE (55.61)            (51.64)           -          (107.25)               
2019-00326 SLP-2019-00245 09/12/19 GRAHAMCO LLC 8370 NE SUNSET COMMERCIAL PLG PLG (204.30)          (189.71)         -          (394.01)               

Please remit payment to: $556,555.00 $287.96 $9,917.12 $3,855.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70.00 $5,828.96 $3,097.08 $0.00 $0.00 $8,996.04

Address



























 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  October 29, 2019 

Subject: Hy-Vee PUD Amendment 
 
Hy-Vee has made application with the City of Spring Lake Park for an amendment to their PUD 
ordinance to permit a 60 foot pylon sign at the northwest corner of the property.  The PUD 
ordinance restricts signage height to City Code standard, which is 25 feet in height.  Hy-Vee is 
stating that due to the elevation of the land, existing site trees/vegetation, the County Highway 10 
overpass in the area, and the proportion of the site in comparison to the sign, a 60 foot sign is 
warranted.  Hy-Vee also requested the ability to place signage on the pillars of the “Ailes Online” 
canopy. 
 
Staff did not feel these proposed changes fell within the administrative authority granted under 
Ordinance 440, and requested a formal application for Planning Commission/City Council 
discussion and action. 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the application.  The City Planner has 
recommended an increase in the height of the pylon sign to 35 feet.  The Planner also 
recommended denial of the pillar signage, noting that it was unacceptable and not in keeping with 
the overall tasteful design of the whole site and building.  Hearing no comments from the general 
public, the Planning Commission accepted the City Planner’s recommendation.   
 
There was significant discussion about setting a precedent to other property owners to challenge 
the height of the sign.  Staff expressed its opinion that Hy-Vee is a one-of-a-kind project and parcel 
in the City, governed by a specific PUD ordinance and that the proposed amendment would not 
be precedent setting. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 





ORDINANCE NO. 458 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 440, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 

THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK AND 

CREATING A NEW PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Section 2(e) of Ordinance No. 440 is hereby amended as follows: 

 

  e. Site and Building Signage 

 

Site and building signage shall be consistent with §153.080 – §153.088 et 

seq. of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance, with the exception of the 

overall sign height.  The overall pylon sign height shall not exceed thirty 

five (35) feet in height. The existing billboard on site shall be removed. 

 

Section 2. Effective Date.  The ordinance shall become effective upon adoption and 

publication. 

 

 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this ____ day of 

November, 2019. 

 

 

             

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





Planning Report 

 

 

  

To: Planning Commission From: Phil Carlson, 

 City of Spring Lake Park  Stantec 

File: Hy-Vee – PUD Amendment, Sign Height Date: October 28, 2019 

 

Re: Hy-Vee – PUD Amendment, Sign Height, | 8101 Highway 65 NE   

BACKGROUND 

Hy-Vee is building a new grocery store and gas station at 81st Street and Highway 65, just south of the interchange of 

County Highway 10 and Highway 65. The project was approved in 2017 under a Planned Unit Development (PUD). While 

the project has been under construction there have been a few minor changes to the site and building that have been 

approved administratively, as is allowed by City code for PUDs. This request is for a change to the height of the free-

stranding sign proposed in the northwest corner of the site adjacent to Highway 65. The request is to change the sign 

height from the allowed 25-foot height to 60 feet. This is a significant enough change that it warrants bringing it to the 

Planning Commission and City Council as a PUD amendment rather than approve it administratively. 

DISCUSSION 

Sign Request 

The map to the right shows the Hy-Vee site and 

the location of the proposed pylon sign. The sign 

location was approved as part of the original PUD 

and is noted on the site plan as a “25-ft Height 

Pole Sign”. The request is for a 60-foot-tall sign, 

so that it will have better visibility from the 

surrounding highways. 

Visibility is an important consideration for high 

profile businesses like Hy-Vee in high profile 

locations like the interchange of County Highway 

10 and Highway 65. The question is how tall does 

the sign need to be for reasonable visibility? The 

graphics on the next page approximate the 

proposed sign, permitted and proposed heights.  

Other Communities Sign Height Standards 

A survey of several nearby communities shows 

that there is variation in the maximum allowable 

height for freestanding pylon or pole signs in 

commercial areas, but none as tall as 60 feet. A 

sampling: 

• Coon Rapids: 36 ft 

• Mounds View: 45 ft 

• Blaine: 50 ft 

• Anoka: 25 ft 

• Maple Grove: < bldg ht 



October 28, 2019 

Planning Commission 

Page 2 of 5  

Reference: Hy-Vee – PUD Amendment, Sign Height, | 8101 Highway 65 NE   

  

 



October 28, 2019 

Planning Commission 

Page 3 of 5  

Reference: Hy-Vee – PUD Amendment, Sign Height, | 8101 Highway 65 NE   

  

Planning Issues 

 

There are a few issues that might be considered from the City’s point of view in this request: 

 

1) Business success. The City has an interest in the economic success of its businesses. Visibility for customers 

from adjacent roadways is important. The question is, how large and tall must a sign be to ensure reasonable 

economic viability? 

 

2) Community appearance. Tall lighted signs can be seen as an intrusion on the visual landscape, and it is 

reasonable for the City to limit the height of signs to only that which might be necessary for reasonable business 

operations.  

 

3) Consistency. The maximum height for buildings in the City’s commercial zoning districts is 35 feet, but the height 

of a pylon sign is limited to 25 feet. If height of structures is an issue, this difference might be addressed. 

 

4) Fairness. Different properties have different characteristics and location is important for business. But the City 

must also be careful not to give one business or property an advantage that it would not give other similarly 

situated businesses.  

 

The applicant raises a number of issues in support of their request: 

 

5) Height of trees. It may be reasonable to consider trees that would block visibility of the sign, but it appears that 

most of the trees near the sign location are considerably lower than the 80 feet noted in the application. Only 

certain trees on the Hy-Vee property would actually block the view and select trees can be trimmed or removed if 

they pose a significant problem. 

 

6) Size of development. It is reasonable to say that major commercial destinations should be easy to find, but the 

size of the property or building may not be the sole criterion the City uses to grant signage. Even small 

businesses and properties can attract large numbers of customers and might be primary destinations, such as 

restaurants, coffee shops, and gas stations, but they usually have a small footprint. The Hy-Vee development is 

large compared to most businesses in Spring Lake Park, but that does not mean the City is obliged to give a 

proportionately greater sign height or area. 

 

7) The Code did not anticipate this type of development. The zoning on this property has been commercial for 

decades and the Code has been in place with similar standards for decades, even when Highway 10 was a more 

important and busier highway than it is today. And as is seen from the sample of other city codes, Spring Lake 

Park’s code is not far out of line. 

 

8) Visibility from half a mile. The City’s zoning standards for signs need to be reasonable, but they do not need to 

guarantee visibility from a certain distance. In each of the views shown on the previous page, the building itself is 

much more prominent than the sign. The building’s features vary slightly in height, but it is approximately 30 feet 

tall. The views on the previous page are, top to bottom, approximately 250 feet, 850 feet, and 1,100 feet from the 

sign location. 

 

  



October 28, 2019 

Planning Commission 

Page 4 of 5  

Reference: Hy-Vee – PUD Amendment, Sign Height, | 8101 Highway 65 NE   

  

CONCLUSION & RECOMMENDATION 

The request for a tall sign for a significant commercial development in a prominent location in the City is reasonable on its 

face. The City’s interest in an attractive environment is also reasonable, and very tall, very large signs are a detriment to 

that environment.  

I support allowing Hy-Vee to have a somewhat taller sign and recommend that the Planning Commission recommend 

granting a PUD amendment to allow a 35-foot tall pylon sign for the Hy-Vee development, the same as the maximum 

building height in the City’s commercial districts. Approximate views of this height in context are illustrated on the next 

page. 

OPTIONS 

The Planning Commission has several options: 

1) Recommend approval of a PUD amendment to allow a 35-foot-tall pylon sign. 

2) Recommend approval of a PUD amendment to allow a sign of a different height. 

3) Recommend denial of a PUD amendment for a taller sign.  

4) Continue the item to a future meeting to gather more information or for more discussion. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

For any of the recommendations, the Planning Commission should adopt Findings of Fact. For approval of the 

recommendation above, those Findings might be: 

1) Hy-Vee is an important new business in the community and its success is important to the City. It needs to be 

visible but also attractive.  

2) Hy-Vee’s location near the intersection of the two busiest roadways in the community gives it some status for 

enhanced visibility. A 25-foot tall sign would be visible, but from some viewpoints trees may interfere. The City 

cannot guarantee visibility over all trees or other obstructions from all directions. 

3) A 25-foot-tall sign is not as tall as the building itself. If height is an element in determining the City’s character, 

buildings are allowed to be 35 feet in height in the City’s commercial districts, which is a reasonable height. 

For denial of a taller sign, the following Findings might apply: 

1) The City’s signage standards are reasonable and consistent. Hy-Vee is being held to the same standard as other 

commercial businesses in the City. 

2) A 25-foot-tall lighted sign, although potentially blocked from some views, is still a prominent feature giving 

visibility to the business. 

3) The Hy-Vee building is itself about 30 feet in height and larger than the sign and will be prominently visible from 

all directions. Therefore, visibility for Hy-Vee should not be a significant issue. 

4) Granting a special condition to Hy-Vee is not fair to other commercial businesses who have similar needs to 

attract customers but have not been allowed taller signs. 



October 28, 2019 

Planning Commission 

Page 5 of 5  

Reference: Hy-Vee – PUD Amendment, Sign Height, | 8101 Highway 65 NE   

  

 











Level 1
0' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

MODULAR THIN BRICK,

KANSAS, "530 FLASH"

AMC METAL PANELS, 

MATCH ALPOLIC,

TRD RED

STUCOFLEX COATING,

LIGHT TEXTURE, MATCH 

PAREX USA, 55169

STUCOFLEX COATING, HEAVY 

TEXTURE, MATCH PAREX USA, 

55170

Level 1
0' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

MODULAR THIN BRICK,

KANSAS, "530 FLASH"

AMC METAL PANELS, 

MATCH ALPOLIC,

TRD RED

STUCOFLEX COATING,

LIGHT TEXTURE, MATCH 

PAREX USA, 55169

STUCOFLEX COATING, HEAVY 

TEXTURE, MATCH PAREX USA, 

55170

ACM METAL PANELS, 

MATCH SW 7526,

MAISON BLANCHE

Level 1
0' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

MODULAR THIN BRICK,

KANSAS, "530 FLASH"

AMC METAL PANELS, 

MATCH ALPOLIC,

TRD RED

STUCOFLEX COATING,

LIGHT TEXTURE, MATCH 

PAREX USA, 55169

STUCOFLEX COATING, HEAVY 

TEXTURE, MATCH PAREX USA, 55170

ACM METAL PANELS, 

MATCH SW 7526,

MAISON BLANCHE

Level 1
0' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

AMC METAL PANELS, 

MATCH ALPOLIC,

TRD RED

STUCOFLEX COATING,

LIGHT TEXTURE, MATCH 

PAREX USA, 55169

ILLUMINATED SIGNANGE

AUTOMATIC SLIDING ENTRY DOOR
STUCOFLEX COATING, HEAVY 

TEXTURE, MATCH PAREX USA, 55170

MODULAR THIN BRICK,

KANSAS, "530 FLASH"

ACM METAL PANELS, 

MATCH SW 7526,

MAISON BLANCHE

DATE:DRAWN:

SCALE: JOB NUMBER:

SHEET:

NORTH PLAN NORTH

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 O
W

N
E

D

H
Y

-V
E

E
, 
IN

C
.

5
8

2
0

 W
E

S
T

O
W

N
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

W
E

S
T

 D
E

S
 M

O
IN

E
S

, 
IO

W
A

  
5

0
2

6
6

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
: 
 (

5
1

5
) 

2
6

7
-2

8
0

0

F
A

X
: 
 (

5
1

5
) 

2
6

7
-2

9
3

5

R

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

REVISION DATE
BY

As indicated

H
:\
S

T
O

R
E

S
\S

p
ri
n

g
 L

a
k
e
 P

a
rk

\S
p
ri

n
g

 L
a

k
e

 P
a

rk
 A

is
le

s
 O

n
lin

e
 K

io
s
k
\A

rc
h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l_

S
p

ri
n
g

 L
a

k
e
 P

a
rk

_
A

is
le

s
O

n
lin

e
_

R
1

8
.r

v
t

A0.3

190214

-

TJW

AISLES ONLINE
FLOR PLAN &
ELEVATIONS

A
is

le
s
 O

n
lin

e
 -

S
p
ri
n
g

 L
a
k
e

P
a
rk

3/16" = 1'-0"
4

EAST ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"
5

NORTH ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"
3

SOUTH ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"
2

WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
01

FLOOR PLAN











































 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Terry Randall, Public Works Director    

Date:  October 31, 2019 

Subject: Authorization to Purchase Snow Plow 

 

I am seeking authorization to purchase a Boss V Snow Plow for the Parks, Sewer and Water 

Department.  This plow will be used on the skating rinks and parking lot so that the snow can be 

carried farther and speed up the snow plow operation. The plow will fit on the 2018 Chevrolet 

truck that I used to drive and I would like to make better use of this pickup.   

 

I reviewed the state contract and found that Crysteel Equipment in Fridley is a dealer for this 

plow.  I received a price for the plow of $8,211.28 installed.  Crysteel is six weeks out for 

installation so I would like to get on the list, if approved.  

 

I am requesting that the snow plow be purchased from Crysteel Equipment in amount of 

$8,211.28. The funds will be paid from the 2018 Equipment Replacement Certificate from the 

funds saved on other purchases. 

 

I have included a copy of the price quote with this memorandum. 









 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 11.4.19 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
MS4 deadlines: Annual Report and Public Meeting by June 31st (done).  Pond, structural BMP, and outfall 
inspections by July 31st.  Annual Training and program analysis by December 31st.   

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
Council adopted on 4-15-19.  Ordinance revisions were approved by Council on October 7, 2019.         

 
2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the area near TH65 and Osborne Rd.  Initial cleaning/televising has 
been completed.  Lining installation started on October 21, 2019.  Terry Randall is monitoring this project.                                                                           

 
2019 Street Seal Coat and Crack Fill Project (193804625). 
Final contractor payment was approved on October 7, 2019.               

 
Arthur Street Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300):   
A comprehensive plant maintenance project to repair damage from a chlorine leak and to complete ongoing 
maintenance is being considered.  The City Administrator is working with the League of Minnesota Cities 
Insurance Trust (LMCIT) regarding the claim that has been submitted.  Updated cost estimate information as 
requested by the LMCIT has been submitted.   An meeting with the LMCIT was held on Oct. 23rd.            

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue) (193804584):                           
Seeding and final restoration has been completed.  Final payment (including IC-134 form and lien waiver) 
was approved on October 21, 2019.  .                 

 
Garfield Pond Improvements Project (193804750):  City Council approved the construction plans 
and authorized bidding on October 7, 2019.  Bids will be received on November 12, 2019 for consideration 
by the City Council at the meeting on November 18, 2019.      

 
Hy-Vee Project: Site, 81st Avenue/Highway 65, and CSAH 35 work is substantially complete.  City will 
complete an initial punch-list inspection in October.   

 
Public Storage Project.  Terry Randall has been monitoring construction. An onsite meeting with the 
owner and the contractor was held on September 4th to review remaining site construction and discuss 
drainage issues.  Need revised drainage plans and as-built drawings of the utilities.         

 
 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Ryan Capelle, Marc Janovec, Ailsa Mcculloch, Peter Allen, or 

me if you have any questions or require any additional information.   
 
 





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 















Blaine Human 
Services 
Building 
Anoka County

1201 89TH AVENUE NE

BLAINE, MN



The “One Stop Shop”
Blaine Human Services Building

Community Based Organizations Focusing on:

• Employment Opportunities for Persons 

with Disabilities

• Family Medical & Nutritional Services, 

WIC and Child Immunizations

• Legal Help for Eligible Residents of 

Anoka County

• Energy Assistance, Housing Services and 

Crisis Assistance for Citizens of Anoka 

County

• Educational and Financial Assistance • Vocational Rehabilitation 

• On-Site Child Care • Food Shelf and Emergency Services

• Mediation and Restorative Services • Metro North Adult Basic Education

• Child Care Assistance • Economic Assistance



Anoka County Job 
Training Center 

Programs 
and 
Services

Mission:
Contributing to the success of individuals and 

employers through workforce development services.



Diversionary Work Program 

(DWP)

▪ A four-month program that helps 

Minnesota parents find jobs.  

▪ The goal is to help parents find work so they 

do not need to go on the Minnesota Family 

Investment Program (MFIP).  

▪ When families first apply for cash 
assistance, most will be enrolled in this 

program.  

▪ Parents get limited help paying for housing 

and other bills, along with employment 
services to help them find full-time work.

Minnesota Family 

Investment Program (MFIP)

▪ Helps families with children meet their 

basic needs, while helping parents move 

to financial stability through work and 

training.

▪ Parents are expected to work, and are 

supported in working with limited cash 

and food assistance, along with 

employment services.

▪ Lifetime limit of 60 months.



Senior Community Service 

Employment Program (SCSEP) & 

Legacy

▪ An employment and training program 

for eligible Anoka County residents 55 

years or older.  

▪ Services vary depending on program: 

part time employment opportunities at 

community service worksites, training 

and on-the-job training.

Supplemental Nutrition 

Assistance Program (SNAP) 

Employment & Training

▪ Participants receive services such as 

job-seeking training, short-term 

vocational or technical training and job 

placement services.



Dislocated Worker Program

▪ Employment services and training 
opportunities to help laid-off workers 
return to work as quickly as possible.  

▪ Tailored services address                            
individual’s specific needs.

Incumbent Worker Training

▪ Funding assistance to provide skills 
training to full-time permanent 
employees.

▪ Create employment security and 
advancement options.

▪ Drive competitiveness in a global 
economy.



Empowers
Youth and Young Adult 

Services

 Employment and training 

services for youth and 

young adults, ages 14-24.  

 Individualized services to 

explore careers, support 

training and gain work 
experience through paid 

internships.

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CAcQjRw&url=http://thenectargroup.com/who-we-serve/youngadults/&ei=Ju4rVbGkFYeXsAXYrYDgCw&bvm=bv.90491159,d.b2w&psig=AFQjCNHtKSSL2suuKGPeViuhuulnxc6klg&ust=1429028472843521


Career Connections / Pathways to Prosperity

This program has been life changing for participants!

➢ Machine Operator

➢ 911 Telecommunications

➢ Healthcare

➢ Call Center Agent

➢ Office & Administrative Technology

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=go-Q1nkYhQA&feature=youtu.be


Provides guidance and oversight for 

services delivered through CareerForce 

in Blaine in partnership with the Anoka 

County Board of Commissioners.  

Sets the overall strategic direction and is 

the connector of workforce and 

economic development efforts within 

the area.

Vision Statement: 

Anoka County will have a highly 
skilled workforce which will 

contribute to the success of 

businesses in our community.

MEMBERS

Shirley Barnes, Chair, Crest View Senior Communities *

Elaina Bleifield, Anoka Technical College-MN State

Jacquel Hajder, Anoka County

Terry Hart, Vice Chair, Kraus-Anderson Construction *

Lori Higgins, Metro North Chamber of Commerce

Curt Jasper, Ajax Metalforming Solutions *

Becky Johnson, Rehabilitation Services

Paul Johnson, Aggressive Hydraulics, Inc.

Mike Lang, Department of Employment and Economic Development

Jessica Lipa, Anoka-Hennepin STEP

Patrick McFarland, Anoka County Community Action Program

Jerry Miller, Bell Mortgage 

Jim Nimlos, MPLS Electrical JTAC

Jamie Swenson, Alina Health, Unity Campus

Michael Thews, John Roberts Company *

Raymond Zeran, Intl Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local Union 292

Theresa Zingery, Anoka-Hennepin School ISD #11 *

Scott Schulte, Anoka County Commissioner, Chair 

Mandy Meisner, Anoka County Commissioner

* Executive Committee 

Anoka County 

Workforce 

Development 

Board



 Renewed energy in 

marketing Minnesota’s 

Workforce Development 
System.

 New logo, one brand equals 

less confusion, better service 

for customers and enhanced 

collaboration.

➢ NO COST services available 

to anyone who is job seeking 
or exploring training or 

education options.



At CareerForce in Blaine you can Access:

Linkages to job openings 

including registering for 

MinnesotaWorks

Effective use of social 

media in job search

Career  and Job Search 

Workshops

Job Clubs and 

Networking Groups

On-Site Hiring Events First 

Three Wednesday’s of 

every month

Information on training 

and financial aid options

Access to technology for 

people with disabilities

Access to employer 

databases to research 

employers

Employer Resources



Workshops

Interviewing Advanced

Career Exploration Workshop

Resume Writing

Creative Job Search

Taking Charge of your Job Search

Job Search over 40

LinkedIn for Job Search

Managing Personal Change

Resume Advanced



RAISE AWARENESS

➢ Only 14% of Minnesotans 

actively looking for work or 

currently working are aware of 

our services.

➢ Only 36% of Minnesota 

employers are aware of our 

services.

CHANGE PERCEPTIONS

➢ Common misperception: we 

are only able to serve 

unemployed, entry level and 
unskilled workers.



Why what we do is 
particularly important 
now…

 Minnesota is experiencing an 

unprecedented 

demographic shift right now 

and we will feel its effects in 

our workforce for years to 

come. 

 From now through 2035, our 

working age population in 

Minnesota will decline. 



Why what we do is 
particularly important 
now…

 People of color represent the 

fastest growing part of our 

population and are essential 

to our state’s economic 

growth. 

 By 2035, one in four 

Minnesotans will be a person 

of color. 



CareerForce designed 

to deliver successful 

outcomes for:

 Employers

 Career seekers

 Communities 



Anoka County 
Workforce Development Specialist

partners with:

CHAMBERS COLLEGES EMPLOYERS HIGH 

SCHOOLS

JOB 

COUNSELORS

JOB SEEKERS 



Employer 

Services 

Include:

 Connecting employers with the State’s employer 

jobs and resource sites.

 Inviting employers to participate in our On-Site Hiring 

Events.

 Posting job vacancies on our “Hot Jobs” board & 

email vacancies to job seekers.

 Setting up tours of local business with high schools 

and sharing high school career and job fairs 

information.

 Provide opportunities to:

 “Senior” Programs (55+) 

 “Empowers” Youth Program (Ages 14-24)

 Work Experience, On-the-Job Training and Internship Programs

 Career Pathways Programs

 Additional resources on hiring incentive programs



https://www.minnesotaworks.net/

https://www.minnesotaworks.net/


CareerForce staff ASSISTS 

employers with:

No-Fee Job 
Postings

Local Hiring 
Events

Educational or 
Industry Events

Candidate 
Screening and 

Interviewing 
Space

Business and 
Community 

Development 
Resources

Customized 
Training 

Employer 
Seminars 

Labor Market 
Information and 

Analysis 

Local Training 
Providers and 

Programs 

Trade and 
Professional 

Organizations 

Veterans 
Employment 

Services 

Work-based 
Learning 

Resources 



CareerForce 

staff 

CONNECTS 

employers 

with:

Workforce Strategy Consultants

Federal Bonding assistance

Foreign Labor Program (H2A and H2B only) 

Grant opportunities 

Layoff aversion

Unemployment Insurance help

Work Opportunity Tax Credit (WOTC) assistance

Disability employment services 



CareerForceMN.com – tools for employers

• Find a CareerForce location near 

you – connect online, in person 

or on the phone.

• Sign up for an employer account 

on CareerForceMN.com – or 

login to access all its features if 

you already have an account.

• See regularly updated 

information for employers on how 

to find, develop and retain talent 

under For Employers.



On CareerForceMN.com 

employers can:

Access

Access 
customized 
regional data 
on 
employment, 
wages, 
occupation 
demand and 
more.

Create

Create a 
profile page 
to tell 
potential 
employment 
candidates 
why your 
organization is 
a great place 
to work.

See

See blog posts 
and news 
related to 
your industry 
and in your 
region of 
Minnesota. 

Get

Get tips for 
attracting, 
developing 
and retaining 
employees. 

View

View regularly 
updated 
diversity in the 
workplace 
resources. 

Save & Share

Like, save and 
share content.



CareerForceMN.com – Employer Profile Page



CareerForceMN.com – Job Postings

Job postings are updated daily on

CareerForceMN.com. 

❖ They’re pulled from approved 
employer and government 
websites.

There are two ways to get 
approved so postings show up:

❖ Register as an employer on 
MinnesotaWorks.net

❖ Request to be indexed by the 
US National Labor Exchange



Thank you!

Questions/Comments:

Maria Lourey-Bowen, Workforce Development Specialist

763-324-2317 maria.lourey-bowen@co.anoka.mn.us

Nicole Swanson, Director

763-324-2313 nicole.swanson@co.anoka.mn.us

www.anokacounty.us/jtc

mailto:maria.lourey-bowen@co.anoka.mn.us
mailto:nicole.swanson@co.anoka.mn.us
http://www.anokacounty.us/jtc


















Nonprofit, nonpartisan journalism. Supported by readers.

CITYSCAPE

Risky Hennepin and Ramsey County streets
are increasingly being put on ‘road diets’
By Bill Lindeke | 09:15 am

Photo by Tony Webster
At first glance, the idea of change on Lyndale might seem hopeless.

At 5 o’clock last Friday, at the peak of rush hour, a group of safety advocates stepped out into the
middle of busy Lyndale Avenue in an attempt to cross the street. Under normal circumstances, they
knew that they’d be taking their lives into their hands. This was the exact block where 54-year-old
Theodore Ferrara was hit Oct. 13 while trying to scramble across the busy four-lane street that carries
traffic through the dense Wedge and Whittier neighborhoods and beyond. He died three days later.

At first glance, the idea of change on Lyndale might seem hopeless. The Hennepin County arterial
street has very high traffic volumes — more than 24,000 cars a day. But recent moves by Ramsey and
Hennepin Counties this year are signs that the conventional wisdom about four-lane roads might be

https://www.minnpost.com/
https://www.minnpost.com/cityscape/
https://www.minnpost.com/author/bill-lindeke/
http://citypages.com/news/protesters-demand-street-safety-improvements-after-lyndale-avenue-pedestrian-death/563991401
https://bringmethenews.com/minnesota-news/group-stops-traffic-to-protest-deadly-lyndale-25th-intersection
https://www.southwestjournal.com/news/2019/10/pedestrian-dies-after-being-struck-on-lyndale-avenue/


changing. Both counties have become more aggressive about implementing three-lane “road diets,” as
engineers and policy makers have begun to push the boundaries of where safety measures might
work. These new designs, on streets like Broadway NE and Maryland Avenue, might be a sign of a
safer approach to urban streets in the Twin Cities.

Why four-lane roads are deadly
Almost all of the deadliest streets in Minnesota cities have one thing in common: They are four-lane
undivided roads in walkable urban neighborhoods. These kinds of streets are particularly dangerous
because they allow drivers to change lanes and speed around slowing or stopped cars. As anyone who
has ever driven south down Hennepin Avenue well knows, without a turn lane, left-turning traffic can
clog up the center lane for blocks, and drivers routinely speed and swerve amid the chaos.

It’s these unpredictable encounters that make four-lane roads so perilous, and the speed-inducing
design quickly turns deadly when pedestrians get involved. While state law requires drivers to stop for
people trying to cross the street at a corner (even without a striped crosswalk), the four-lane design
means that often drivers will whip around a stopped car and hit the poor soul trying to get across the
street.

Traffic engineers live with the deadly outcomes because four-lane roads can handle higher volumes of
car traffic, especially at intersections with stoplights. The three-lane “road diet” street design, where
turning traffic takes up a center lane, also creates more congestion at busy intersections. Because of
the traffic concerns, for years the conventional wisdom stated that three-lane designs only worked to a
certain point. On any road with higher volume than, say, 16,000 cars per day, a safer three-lane would
was not seen as possible, because it would create too much congestion and driver frustration.

Pushing the traffic-volume envelope
Or at least, that’s what the engineers thought would happen. This year, at least in the Twin Cities, the
industry standards are beginning to change. In the wake of persistent crashes, first Ramsey and now
Hennepin County are implementing four-to-three-lane conversions on arterials with far more traffic
than in years past.

“Honestly, the foundation really was set a few years ago when [the county] did the Johnson-to-Payne
section [of Maryland],” said Trista MatasCastillo, who represents the area on the seven-member
Ramsey County Board. “It came from the community response, and people pushing because of a
pedestrian fatality there. When we have fatalities, it really gives us an opportunity to pause and
reflect.”

The case MatasCastillo references was particularly tragic, when a woman named Elizabeth Durham
was killed by a driver of a box truck while trying to cross Maryland Avenue after putting her son on a
school bus. After Durham’s death, neighbors on the East Side began pushing the county to rethink
how it prioritized pedestrian safety. Soon after, county engineers tried out a yearlong test of a three-
lane road design on Maryland Avenue near the site of the crash. After a year of data collection, and
some community back-and-forth about traffic versus safety, the changes became permanent.

https://www.ramseycounty.us/your-government/leadership/board-commissioners/trista-matascastillo-district-3
https://www.twincities.com/2016/05/28/st-paul-woman-dies-days-after-being-struck-by-car-in-crosswalk/


This year, Ramsey County went further, making the three-lane design change on a busier part of
Maryland Avenue even closer to the Interstate 35E on ramps. The new design pushes the “ADT
envelope” — the threshold of “average daily traffic” where three-lane designs are considered to work
well — well beyond the previous standards.

(For the record, the threshold varies by city and county across the country: In Chicago, the limit is
18,000; in Seattle, it’s 25,000 cars per day.)

Engineers tried out a yearlong test of a three-lane road design on Maryland Avenue. Later, they made the change
permanent.

Trying out a road diet for a road with more than 22,000 cars per day is unprecedented in the Twin
Cities, but this summer Ramsey County quietly rolled out the new trial on Maryland Avenue.

“So this street was really dangerous, “explained MatasCastillo. “Public Works said people were driving
average speeds at 47 mph. It is completely residential on both sides of the road. You have people’s
front porches, and cars going 50 miles per hour. There were accidents frequently and pedestrians
being killed.”

The new design has been in place for months, and even with the high traffic volumes, few drivers have
been complaining to the county.

“It actually works,” explained MatasCastillo, who lives just blocks away from the Maryland test. “The
commuters’ lost time was minimal, it feels safer, and people can walk.”

https://safety.fhwa.dot.gov/road_diets/guidance/info_guide/ch3.cfm


As with their other test designs, Ramsey County’s Public Works Department has been collecting
ongoing data to evaluate the traffic impacts of the change. According to Erin Labree, the deputy
director of program delivery for the county, they are collecting information about speeds, crash rates,
congestion wait times, turning patterns, and traffic on neighboring side streets to try to evaluate
whether drivers are speeding through the neighborhood out of frustration.

“Traffic volumes are really high, higher than what we thought a three-lane could handle,” said Labree.
“It’s really on the high end, but we did trials to see how it functions, and it functions relatively well.
The peak hour in the morning and the evening is when we see congestion occur, but at the other the
times of day it operates really well — plus there are the added safety benefits for people trying to cross
the road.”

Even better, crashes are down on Maryland Avenue compared to how it was working in the past.
Results are so encouraging that new three-lane designs are being rolled out in other places. After a
series of tragic crashes this summer took the lives of three people crossing the street, county engineers
have installed road-diet conversions on Larpenteur Avenue and McKnight Road on the north and east
borders of St. Paul.

“Our takeaway from the Maryland Avenue project it that it has been a success,” said Labree. “We are
looking at more of our four-lane undivided roads in the county, and because traffic volumes [here] are
on the higher end of what we have on other roadways, we really expect to do more of these
conversions.”

Change comes at last to Broadway NE
Not wanting to be left behind, a similar road diet revolution is gaining traction in Hennepin County.
In northeast Minneapolis, where busy-but-dangerous four-lane roads have been the norm for
generations, a new three-lane design is pushing past previous engineering boundaries. Earlier this
fall, the county installed a new three-lane design on a key stretch of Broadway Street NE, dramatically
calming traffic on what was once a chaotic car sewer.

“[The county] was scheduled to do a straight mill and overlay, curb to curb,” explained Kevin Reich,
who represents the area on the Minneapolis City Council. “But a lot of conversation had gone their
direction from constituents, residents, and some of the business folks about how it functions.”

Broadway NE carries around 18,000 cars per day, fewer than Maryland, but the county’s decision to
adopt the three-lane design means that big changes might be coming for other dangerous arterial
roads throughout Minneapolis.

“Broadway had been a mini-freeway from the perspective of many constituents, and they were hoping
that some of these conversions could make it feel safer, and make some of traffic patterns work a little
better, there are dedicated turn lanes that make it better for go and flow,” explained Council Member
Reich.

http://www.startribune.com/pedestrian-deaths-on-larpenteur-avenue-have-ramsey-county-looking-at-options-to-slow-traffic/505055212/
https://www.twincities.com/2019/01/05/pedestrians-in-fatal-st-paul-crash-identified-as-two-young-women/
http://www.minneapolismn.gov/ward1/index.htm


According to Bob Byers, an engineer for Hennepin County’s Transportation Planning Division, the
Broadway road diet is the highest volume three-lane design the county has ever done. As he explained
in an email, the new design has been working surprisingly well, and they’ve heard mostly positive
comments from community members.

“Staff has been driving the corridor during the peak hours,” explained Byers. “The travel times appear
to be very similar, within a minute or two, of what they were when it was a four-lane. This is most
likely due to the chaos and left turn blocking that occurred as a four-lane [road].”

The next step for safe arterials?
The new horizons for making street safety change means that design change might finally be coming
to some of the Twin Cities’ most dangerous streets, like Hennepin, Lyndale, Franklin, and Lowry
Avenues in Minneapolis, or Dale, Hamline, or 7th Streets in St. Paul.

“Dale Street,” replied Trista MatasCastillo when I asked her about what streets might benefit from the
next road diets. “It comes up every single day, [but] it is currently not in the plan. I keep bringing it
up. I hope we can do it before someone dies, that we can do these [design changes] not only in
response to death but proactively.”

For the people who took over Lyndale Avenue last Friday, holding signs with messages like “Just
Tryna walk ’n exist” or “Lives > Lanes,” the changes can’t come soon enough. Even during rush hour,
it should not require a coordinated mass movement to simply and safely cross the street.

ABOUT THE AUTHOR:

Bill Lindeke
Bill Lindeke, Ph.D., is an urban geographer and writer who focuses on how our
environments shape our lives. He has taught at the University of Minnesota and
Metro State University, blogs at Twin City Sidewalks and streets.mn, and is a
member of the Saint Paul Planning Commission. Follow Bill on

Twitter: @BillLindeke.

https://www.minnpost.com/author/bill-lindeke/
http://tcsidewalks.blogspot.com/
http://streets.mn/
http://www.twitter.com/billlindeke


NO COMMENTS YET

Thanks to our major sponsors

Additional thanks to our top philanthropic supporters.

is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit newsroom

MinnPost | 635 9th Street SE Suite 220 | Minneapolis, MN 55414 | 612.455.6950

https://greatriverenergy.com/
http://www.ucare.org/
http://www.ywcampls.org/
https://www.minnpost.com/community-sketchbook
https://ottobremer.org/
https://www.minnpost.com/major-supporters/
tel:612.455.6950
https://www.minnpost.com/

	Blank Page
	Consent - Statement of Fund Balance.pdf
	SEPTEMBER 2019

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Ord & Reso - Ordinance No. 458, An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No 440 (Hy-Vee PUD Ordinance).pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Correspondence.pdf
	Blank Page




